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Ju'y 15, 2005 WIAR [0 /(:5}‘:
Ms. lla Gorden Environmenial Henii
6239 College Ave. Gl Reqilth

Oakland, CA 948

RE: SOIL SAMPLING AND LABORATORY REPORT FOR SITE RED HANGER CLEANERS
LOCATED AT 6235 COLLEGE AVENUE, QAKLAND CA,

Dear Ms. Gordon:

Oakland Fire Department has reviewed the soil sampling and laboratory report prepared and
submitted on your behalf by EF| Global dated June 2, 2005 EFI PN:98380-00-051. It should
be noted that Volatile Organic Compounds (PCE) in low concentrations were found in soll at 2
depth of 3 to 4 feet bgs.

While the levels indicated in the report are below Califomia Regional Water Quality Control
Board, Environmental Screening Levels for commercialindustrial properties it is a
recommendation that additional site characterization be accomplished should the use of the
property changses.

Therefore, based on the information provided in the above reference report and with the
provision that the information provided to this agency was accurate and representative of site
conditions, no further action is required by this agency. In addition, this site will be entered
into the City of Oakland, Permit Tracking System for monitoring.
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